Sarah lles

Subject: FW: Landscaping update email 1 of 4
Attachments: 3000_01A_0005.pdf; 3000_01A_0004.pdf; 3000_01A_ 0003rev C4.pdf; 3000_01A_
0002.pdf

From: Sent: 11 February 2016 09:18

To: Sarah Iles

Cc:

Subject: Landscaping update email 1 of 4

Sarah.
Good morning.

Please find attached marked drawings showing planting progress made up to 10/02/15. All the planting drawings
were recently reissued as Rev C4 with minor changes to drawings 0001, 0002 & 0004-0014. More significant changes
were made on drawings 0003 and 0015-0017.

The marked progress drawings however are still based rev C3 as the changes to drawings 0001-0002 & 0004 - 0014
are very minor with changes being implemented on site as works progress. | have included drawing 0003 rev C4 and
will continue using this in future updates. Progress for drawings 0015-0017 are also shown on rev C3 with some
notes on the drawings. | have not included drawing 0001 as this has been superseded following the issue of Belle
Hill Planting drawings (0015-0017).

Green highlighted were completed in 2014/2015 & purple highlighted show progress made since returning in 2016.
Areas that require completion of earthworks to enable planting works are highlighted in red and the aim is to

complete earthworks to these areas by end of March ’16 or sooner, weather permitting.

Remaining programme:

Dwg 0002 — Aim is to complete by 17/02.
Dwg 0003 — Aim is to complete by 17/02.

Dwg 0004 — Aim is to complete by 17/02 with exception of areas that require completion of earthworks. The aim is
to complete earthworks by end of March ‘16 or sooner if weather permits, followed by completion of planting to
these areas (approx 2 weeks duration). Pond planting in May '16.

Dwg 0005 - Aim is to complete by 17/02 with exception of areas that require completion of earthworks. The aim is
to complete earthworks by end of March ‘16 or sooner if weather permits, followed by completion of planting to
these areas (approx 2 weeks duration). Pond planting in May '16.

Dwg 0006 - Aim is to complete by 25/02. Pond planting in May ’16.

Dwg 0007 - Aim is to complete by 29/02 with exception of areas that require completion of earthworks. The aim is
to complete earthworks by end of March ‘16 or sooner if weather permits, followed by completion of planting to
these areas (approx 2 weeks duration). Pond planting in May '16.

Dwg 0008 - Aim is to complete by 14/03 with exception of areas that require completion of earthworks. The aim is
to complete earthworks by end of March ‘16 or sooner if weather permits, followed by completion of planting to
these areas (approx 2 weeks duration). Pond planting in May '16.



Dwg 0009 - Aim is to complete by 12/03 with exception of areas that require completion of earthworks. The aim is
to complete earthworks by end of March ‘16 or sooner if weather permits, followed by completion of planting to
these areas (approx 2 weeks duration). Pond planting in May '16.

Dwg 0010 — 100% complete

Dwg 0011 — Pond Planting , May ‘16

Dwg 0012 — Pond Planting , May ‘16

Dwg 0013 — Aim is to complete by 14/03.

Dwg 0014 — 100% complete.

Dwg 0015 — Planting 100% complete as per rev C4 dwgs. Bark mulching ongoing at present and aim is to complete
bark mulching by 12/02.

Dwg 0016 — Planting 100 % complete as per Rev C3 dwgs. Bark mulching ongoing at present and aim is to complete
bark mulching by 12/02.

Dwg 0017 - Planting 100 % complete as per Rev C3 dwgs. Bark mulching ongoing at present and aim is to complete
bark mulching by 12/02.

Remaining seeding works will commence around March ’16 for approx 5-6 weeks.

Please let me know if you require any further information.

Regards

Ryno Harmse
Sub Agent, Bexhill to Hastings Link Road
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